Megan Egbert

From: Megan Egbert

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 10:27 AM

To: Megan Egbert

Subject: FW: 1080 Route 32, Uncasville
Attachments: 1080 Route 32 Rev B FOR REVIEW.pdf

From: David McKay <dmckay@boundariesllc.net>

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2024 9:14 AM

To: Stacy Radford <sradford@montville-ct.org>; richc@sammyp.com
Cc: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Subject: RE: 1080 Route 32, Uncasville

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Stacy,
Thank you!

Please see attached for the modified site plan per our meeting yesterday. Could you review and let me know if you have
any additional comments or questions? | will then submit signed and sealed plans for the record.

The following changes were made:

¢ Added the approximate temporary office trailer location on Sheet 1 and referred to ZR 4.11.9.2.

* Added the approximate limits of processed stone placement on Sheet 1 and noted that the stabilization is being
completed as part of 24ZP24.

* Added the location of the millings stockpile on Sheet 1 and noted it is to be used for construction of the parking
area and referenced 24ZP98.

e Added the location of the topsoil stockpile on Sheet 1 and referenced 24ZP24.

¢ Added callouts for the site sign on Sheet 1 and a detail on Sheet 3. Updated the signage notes on Sheet 2.

* Housekeeping item, added test hole location on Sheet 1 and test hole results on Sheet 2. Requested by Uncas
Health District.

Thank you!
Dave

David C. McKay, P.E.

Boundaries L.L.C.

179 Pachaug River Drive
P.O. Box 184

Griswold, CT 06351
Phone: 860-376-2006
Fax: 860-376-5899

Cell: 860-841-1059



